Delafield, James

From: Justin Kenworthy <justin.kenworthy@bartonwillmore.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, 02 December 2022 10:14

To: George Burgess

Cc: Delafield, James

Subject: [Ext Msg] RE: Chiswell Green

Hi George,

We are likely to receive the advice by Monday.... Therefore, we can agree an EOT until 9 Dec 2022.

Many thanks.

Justin Kenworthy B
Planning Director (O)]in | W]

Direct: 0207 446 6851

Mobile: 07920460861 w,m&g now @ Stantec

bartonwillmore.co.uk
7 Soho Square, London, W1D 3QB

@ Consider the environment, do you really need to print this email?

The information contained in this email (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may only be read, copied and used only
by the addressee. Barton Willmore, now Stantec, accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations or additions incorporated by the addressee or
a third party to the body text of this email or any attachments. We accept no responsibility for staff non-compliance with our IT Acceptable Use
Policy.

From: George Burgess <George.Burgess@stalbans.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Justin Kenworthy <justin.kenworthy@bartonwillmore.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Chiswell Green

Hi Justin,
Please can you let me know a timeframe for when you expect to receive the advice?

Assuming that you are expecting the advice soon, please can we agree an extension of time until 9 December 2022
to allow time for the advice to be received and considered?

Kind regards
George

George Burgess

Principal Planning Officer
Development Management
Community and Place Delivery

St Albans City and District Council
Council general home page: www.stalbans.gov.uk
Council contact details and address: www.stalbans.gov.uk/contact-us

My usual working days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday.

From: Justin Kenworthy [mailto:justin.kenworthy@bartonwillmore.co.uk]
Sent: 01 December 2022 12:14

To: George Burgess <George.Burgess@stalbans.gov.uk>

Subject: Chiswell Green



